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Public Service Conunisgion

e June 28, 1991 onn‘;mm_
Raymond C. Vanyo, Jr. F“.E copv

Bounty Fisheries, Limited
Post Office Box 2396

Key West, Florida 33045-2396

Re: Docket No. 910671-WU - Request for exemption from FPSC

regulation for provision of water service in Monroe
County by Bounty Fisheries, Ltd.

Dear Mr. Vanyo:

As we discussed in our telephone conversation on the above
date, additional information is needed to allow us to make a
recommendation as to your exempt status as a reseller pursuant to
Section 367.022(8), Florida Statutes. Because you filed the
affidavit as agent for the owner of the utility system, you must
provide sufficient proof of the agency relationship.

In addition, an explanation of how Campbell Directors, Limited
is involved with Bounty Fisheries, Limited or Overseas Trailer Park

would be very helpful in our analysis. The above information
should be provided by July 31, 1991.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have
any questions or need additional information, please contact the

Acxtmdcrsiqnod.
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WAS FLETCHER BUILDING @ 101 EAST GAINES STREET @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0863
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